EXTENDED TO MAY 15, 2019

990 Return of Organization Exempt From income Tax
Fom Under section §01(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)
Dspartmant of the Trsasiry P> Do not enter soclal security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

internpl Revenue Service

A For the 2017 calendar year, or tax year beginning sVl ¢
B cnecnit  |C Name of organization D Employer Identification number
[J&*s' | THE EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC
:I Dolng business as 13-3952075
:I..m Number and street {or £.0, box if mall is not delivered 1o sireet address) Roomssulte | € Telephone number
Fioal, 199 COOK STREET 104 347-378~9163
- City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postat code G Gross receipts § I,IBU, 733.
CJimss| BROOKLYN, NY 11206 His) Is this a group retum
{__1488%* I'¢ Name and address of princlpal officerRODDY SCHROCK for subordinates? [ Jves (X nNo
P | SAME AS C ABOVE H{b) Are st svboranatsa fnchudec?__JYos LI No

|_Texexempt status: LX] 501%3] C_Tsoi(c)( ) (nserino) [_T4947(a)1)or L_J627] 1t *No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Webaslte: p- . . ORG H(c) Group exemption number
Form of organization: | X} Corporation | JTrest | J Assochation [ | Other D [ Year of formation; 1 5'3 EI M State ot legal domicile; NY

art mmary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: EYEBEAM 18 AN ART AND TECHNOLOGY
CENTER THAT PROVIDES A FERTILE CONTEXT AND STATE OF THE ART TOOLS

2 Check this box P> l_lIfthoorgarizatbndisconﬁwedltaopembnsordbposodolnmmanzm of its net assests.
3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part Vi, ine 1a) ... .. .. _ e S I 7

| 4 Numberof independent voting members of the goveming body (Part V), fine 1b) AR e K 7
8 Totat number of individuals employed In calendar year 2017 (PatV,line22) |8 10
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) . . . R R 0
7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column(C).llne12 v e s e s v AR 0.

b_Net unrelated business taxable Income from Form990-T, ine34 ... ..o .. |76 0.
Prior Year Current Year

) 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill,Bne th) .. ' : : : .
9 Program service revenue (Part Vill, ine2g) SRR PRy SRR 52' 766, I:I,HB.

2 10 Investment Income (Part Vill, column (A), lines 3, 4, and7d) 0. 873.
11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), ines 5, 6, 8¢, 9, 10¢, and 11e) _ 12,792, =890,

|12 Totalrevenus . addlmsmrggﬂ(mustggualPartVllllco(umn&amw) 980,977 1,279 ‘ 621,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A}, lines 43) _ 80, 359 132,400,
14 Benefits paid to o for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . 0.
16 Salarles, other compensation, omployeebeneﬁls(PartD(.cobmnw.lmasw) 388, 641. 434,763,
18a Prolessional fundraising fees (Part IX, coumn (A), line11e) . . 1,400, 920.

b Total fundralsing expenses (Part IX, column (D), kine 25) P> 90,980. el [ AT

17 Other expenses (Part X, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 114-24¢) _ G o e S 586,906, 553 993.
18 Total expenses, Addlines1317(nwequalPanlx,coum(A)lln025) 1,057,256, 1,1 076,
19 _Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from fine 12 . gt s etk =1 31 279. Lm-

g Bogluula of Current Year End of Year
20 Totalassets (Pat X, WNe18) . .. ... ¢ . 644,604,
21 Totallabiities (Part X, bne26) . ... e N '_TS'O"TTB‘“ 557-_____m_75 881,

3| 22 st assats or fund balances, Subtract iir om ne ‘ 2 2 L

[srm i | Sig 4|

Under penalties of perjury, | deciare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knawledge and belist, it is
true, correct, and completa. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on 2l information of which preparer has any knowdedge.

|
Sign ’ Bignatira of GNicer Tate
Here RODDY SCHROCK, DIRECTOR
Type or prinl name and Ne 7)

Prin¥Type preparsr’s name ofiarer's s Y, } oa LJ] PR
Paid L AX LA - - 01284524
Propaser | Firm's nams RAICH ENDE K & CO., [ |FémsENy -
Use Only [Firm'saddress y, 1375 DROADWAY

NEW YORK, NY 10018 Phons n0.212~944-4433

A discu o preparer shown above? (see = T AT Y
732001 11-28-7  LHA Fov Paponwork Hoductlonm Notice, see lhe soparotolnstmcﬁons. Form 990 (2017)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



THE _EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC 13-3952075  page2
X

Check If Schedule O contains a response ornotetoanylineinthis Partlll . .. .o
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
EYEBEAM SUPPORTS AND PROMOTES RISK-TAKING WORK AT THE INTERSECTION OF
ART AND TECHNOLOGY.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

priorFomQ90or990.€2? .. ..o O A s 77 b4 [ 1™
If *Yes," describe thase new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? Cves Xno

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule .

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its thres largest program services, as measured by exponses.

Section 501(c)3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and affocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

48 (Cod.: ) ([Expenses 8 132 400. Including grants of $ 120 Or) (Revenue § 137 317 v )
RESIDENCIES: SUPPORT EREA’I‘IVE RESEARCH AND PRGDUC'I‘ ION OF INNOVATIVE ART
AND TECHNOLOGY. TAKES PLACE IN A SHARED STUDI PACE THAT FOSTER
COLLABORATIVE DEVELOPMENT.

4b  (Gode: } (Exponsen s 81,239, incwingganaas Ue ) (Revanues 84,250,

PUBLIC §ROGRAM PREgENTA'I‘I ON OF WORKS PRODUCED BY EYEB IN FORM OF
EXHIBITIONS, CONFERENEEg AND OTHER FORMS.

4c (Code ) (Expenases B0, 3404 ncudnggunsors o ) (Revanves 430,000.)
REFIGURING THE FUTURE: GRGANIZED IN PARTNERSHIP wI H THE REFRESH
COLLECTIVE, REFIGURING THE FUTURE 1S AN EYEBEAM INITIATIVE FEATURING A
MAJOR EXHIBITION, A CURATORIAL FELLOWSHIP, AND A TWO DAY CONFERENCE

FFER1 P LY E INCLUSIVE VISION OF THE INTERSECTION

OF ART, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

4d  Other program services (Describe in Schadule Q.)

(Expenses s 428,293. including grants of § 12, 400 o) (Reverws $ )
40 Total program service expenses P> 124,272,
Forrm 990 (2017)

732002 14-28-17



Form 9 1 THE EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC 13-3952075  page3
| Part i% | %ﬁecﬁl’uﬁ of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)3) or 4947(a)(1) {other than a private foundation)?
if *Yes," compigte Schedule A 11X
2 18 the organization required to comp!ete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributor® Lt2]X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campalgn activitles on behalf ol orin opposltlon to candldatea tou'
public office? If *Yes, " complete Schecule C, Part! . 3 X
4 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbymg aclivitles or have a secilon 501 (h) electlon h effect
during the tax year? /f *Yes,* complete Schedule C, Partlf 4 X
6 s the organization a section 501(c)4), 501(c)(5), or 501 (c)(B) organlzatlon that recelves membonshlp dues, assossments.
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 88-187 if *Yes," complste Schedule C, Partiti . = g [ X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any simitar funds or accounts for which donors havo tne right to
provide advice on the distribution or Investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? I/ *Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization recelve or hold a conservation easement, including sasements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? ¥ "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partfl senial B X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historicel treasures, or other simiar assets? 1 ‘Yos, oonwlate
Schedufe D, Partilt 18 X
9 Did the organization ropod an amount in Part x. ilno 21, for escrow or watodlal account Ilabllny. serve as a cuatodlan (or
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repalr, or dsbt negotiation services?
if “Yes," compiste Schedule D, Part IV 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related orgamzation hold assels in tempovarity mtricted ondowmants petmanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," compiete Schedule D, PartV 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes,"* then complete Sehedule D Pans VI VII Vlll IX or )(
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f *Yes,* complete Schadule D,
Patvt . . [ 11a | X
b Didthe organizaﬁon rapon an amount lo: lnvestments other aecuritlos n Pan X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reportad in Part X, fine 167 /f "Yes, * complete Schedule D, Part Vil LR e
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, iine 13 that Is 5% or more of lts total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 if *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIll : 11¢
d Did the organlzation report an amount for other assets In Part X, line 15 that is 5% or rnore of lls total assets raponed in
Pant X, line 162 # *Yes,"” complete Schedule D, PartIX = 11t X .
¢ Did the organlzation report an amount for other llabnitlas in Part X line 25? If 'Yes complete Schedule D Pan‘x e ) 11e X
f 0Oid the organization's separate or consolidated financlal statements for the tax year Include a footnote that addrasses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f *Yes,* complete Schedule D, Part X 1 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financlal statements for the tax year? /f *Yes,* complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland Xit SR . X
b Was the organization included in conso!idated lndepondonl audtted ﬁnancial statements lor 1he tax yea:?
if *Yes," and if the organization answered *No® to fine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil is optional . p12b L
13 s the organization a school described in section 170{b)(1)(AXN)? # “Yes,* complete Schedule & 113 X_
14a Oid the organization maintain an office, employess, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organlzation have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from gvantmaklng, tundraislng. busuness.
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If *Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland IV . |40 X
18 Did the organization report on Part [X, column {A), line 3, more man SS,OOO of grants or other asslstance to or lou- any
foreign organization? /f "Yes,® complste Schedule F, Parts ifand IV 16 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A}, iine 3, more than $5,000 of agvegate grants or othor assls!ance to
or for foreign individuals? ¥ *Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts ilfand IV 16 X
17 Did the organization raport a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundralslng aervioes on Pan |x
cotumn (A), lines 6 and 1167 If *Yes," compiste Schedule G, Part! 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundralsing ovoni gross inoome and oonlributlons on Part VIll lines
1c and 8a? ¥ "Yes," complete Schedule G, Pertil T A | X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income fmm gaming actlvniee on PanVIII llne sa? II ‘Yos
complete Schedule G, Part il S — 19 X
Form 890 (2017)

732003 11-28-17



Form 890 (201 THE EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC 13-3952075  paged
Part IV i Eﬁecﬁllst of Required Schedules continued)

Yas | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital faclities? /f *Yes,® complete Schedule H L . | 208 X
b If “Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial staterments to this mum? . 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic govemment on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If *Yes, complete Schedule |, Parislend #t . | 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic lndividuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 /f *Yes,* complete Schedule I, Pertstend it |22l X

23 Did the organtzation answer "Yes® to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5§ about compensatbn of !ho orgenlzation’s ourrent
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f *Yes," complste
Schedula d . ..........co...iiiiimmm i Fe T e AT . |2 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exompt bond lawe with an wtatandlng prlncipai amount of more than $100 000 as of lhe
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if *Yes,® answer iines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No*, goto kns 258 ) | 24a X

b Oid the organization invest any proceeds of tax exempt bonds boyond a temporary penod exceplion? SO 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exampt bonds?

. 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalt of' Issuer ior bonds outstanding at any t&no durlng tho you’? | 24d
25a

25a Section 501(c){3), 801(c)4), and 501(c)29) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benem
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If *Yes,® complete Schedule L, Part!
b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person ln a prSor year. and
that the transaction has not bean reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? if *Yes,® complele
Schedule L, Pert ! e 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Parl x une 5 6 or 22 for reoeivables trom or payablas to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employess, or disqualified persons? /f *Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Part ssgun |28 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or olhar asslstance to an omcor, director. tmstoo, key ernployee. substantial
contributor or employes thereot, a grant selection committee mamber, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? if "Yes,* complete Schedule L, Parttti s | 27

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the followlng parties (see Schodule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable fiing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, diractor, trustes, or key employee? If *Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part IV
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, ar key employee? /f *Yes,® complete Schedule L Pad IV

>

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a famity member thereof) was an ofﬂcor,
director, trustes, or direct or indirect owner? if *Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part IV i s
29 Did the organkization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f *Yes,* oomplete Sohodula M
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservatlon
contributions? /f *Yes," complele Schedule M

.....................

282
280
280
20
30
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
if “Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | RS 1)
| 32
33
4
38a
35b
38

Did the organization sell, exchange, dlspose ol or transfor more than 25% of its net assets?lf ‘Yes, comp!ete
Schedule N, Part it

32
33 Did the organization own 100% 01 an entity disregardod as separato trom the omanizatlon under Regulaﬂons .
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-32 /f *Yes,* complete Schedule R, Part |
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f *Yes, * complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV, and
35a
b

...............................................................

PartV, line1 <
Oid the organization have a conltolled entity withln tho meanlng of sectlon 51 2(b)(1 3)? R
It *Yes" to ine 35a, did the organization recelve any payment from or engage in any transactlon wlth a controhd ontity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7? /f *Yes,* complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
if *Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, fine 2 iR S
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activltlos thmugh an cntity thai is not a retated organimion
and that is treated 2 a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes,” complete Schecule R, PatVi | a7 X
Did the organization complete Scheduda O and provids explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to completa Schedule O S = _Jas | X
Form 990 (2017)

xix s [ % | x'x e

...................................................

g

732004 11-28-17



THE EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC 13-3952

075 __ page5

“Staternents Hegarding Other TRS Fillngs and Tax Compllance

Check If Schedule O contains arespanse or note toany nelnthisPaty |
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086, Enter -0- i notapplicable 1a 3%]
b Enter the number of Forms W-2@ included in line 1a. Enter -0-if not applicable 1b
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? . 1c | X
23 Enter the number of employees teported on Form W-3 Transmmel of Wago and Tax SQalements
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this retum 28 10
b 1f atleast one s reported on line 2a, did the organization flle ail requiked federal employment tax retums? (20 | X
Nate. If the sum of ines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 ormore duringtheyear? | 3a X
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 890-T for this year? If *“No,” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O e )
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest In, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a forelgn country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financlalaccount)? | 4a X
b if *Yes,* enter the name of the foreign country: P
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financlal Accounts (FBAR).
8a Was the arganization a party to a prohibited tax shetter transaction at any time during the tax year? | 5a_ X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transactlm? 8b X
¢ If *Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8888-T? 8c
8a Doses the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally oreator than $1OO 000 and did (he organlzatlon sollcit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? S X
b i “Yes," did the organization Include with every solicitation an express statemsnt that such eontﬁbuﬁons Ofgms
were not tax deductible? ... b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions undot uetton 170(0).
a Old the organization recaive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payoc? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . Tb
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 .............ooovveeiacrcieaeiann B ARG v Tc X
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed dudng the year l 7d l
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benoﬁt contract? 70 L
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or Indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7¢ X
@ |f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as requirod? | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, alrplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization Mle a Form 1088-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 8a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? | b
10 Section 501(c)7) organizations. Enter;
a initlation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vill, kine 12 e |02
b Gross recelpts, included on Form 980, Part VI, kne 12, for public uge of club laci:lties .. L3ow
11 Section 501(c}{12) organizations. Enter:
@ Gross income from members or shareholders . 118
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources against
amounts due or received from them,) | 11b
12a Section 4847(a}{1) non-exempt charltablo tmata. ls the ocgarﬂzation ﬁling Form 890 In lleu of Form 10417 12a
b If *Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ... ... L&b I
13 Section 801(c){29) qualified nonprofit health Insurance issuers.
a |s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ) 138
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schodulo O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue quallfied health plans ; . . |18y
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand e BOSRE X ieh: PR I et
14a Did the organization receive any payments for Indoor tanning services during the tax year? A24T3 148 X
b_if "Yes,” has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? if 'Nol' provide an explanation in Schodule 0 ,,,,, 14b
Form 980 (2017)

732005 11-28-17



THE EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC 13-3952075 page
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each *Yes* response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for 8 "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check It Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vi
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yeos | No

ta Enter the number of voting members of the governing body atthe end ofthetaxyear . . | 1a 7
If there are matsrial differences in voting rights antong membars of the governing bady, or if ths governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committes or simliar committee, exphain in Schedulg 0,

b Enter the number of voting members Inchuded in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 7]

2 Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employes have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? RIR

3 Did the organization delegate control over managoment dutles customatlry perlon'md by or under lhe dlrect suporvlslon
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to lts goveming documents since the prior Form 990 was faled? .

& Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? | e

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other petsons M‘IO bad the power to elect or appolnt one or
more members of the governing body? . ... o, i 7a

b Are any govemance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) membeu stockhotdofs or
persons other thanthe goveming BOGY? ... ..o e .. LTb

8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the rneetlnos held or wnlten actions undenakan during the year by the folowing:

a The goveming body? .
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goveming body?

8 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A. who camot be reached at the
organization’s malling address? /f *Yes, * provida the names and addresses in Schedule O ... ... 9

Section B. Policies (This Section B requasts information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Codo )

|0 ||

L L NINI%IN =

-4 4
b b

M

x|§

10a Did the organization have locat chapters, branches, or affilates? . 10a
b If “Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures govemlng the actlvitles of such chaptefs, amllales.
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 890 to a!l members of its governing body bofore falng 1he form? |11a
b Describe In Schedule O the process, if any, used by the arganization to review this Form 890.
12a Did the organlzation have a written conflict of interest policy? // “No," go to line 13 iy,  12a |
b Wore officers, directors, or trustess, and key employees requited to disclose annually interests that could grve dseto conlllcls? s |12
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce comptiance with the policy? /f *Yas, * descﬂbe
in Schedule O how this was done N OO SR A s 1128
13 Didlheorganlzatlonhaveawrittenwtist!ebloworpoﬁcy? N R e e o e ] B K
14 Did the organtzation have a written document retention and destruction policy? ) 14
16  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons Include a toviow and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top managsment officlal
b Other officers or key emplayees of the organization
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15h, describs the process in Schedule O (see hstmcﬁons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arangement with a
taxable entity during the year? ... |1ea X
b If *Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure reqmrlng the orgamzation to evaluate ns panicipauon
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

exempt status with respect to such arangernents? - PRI 16b

Section C. Disclosure -
17  Listthe states with which a copy of this Form 990 Is required to be filed PNY
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 If applicable), 990, and 990-T {Section 501(c)(3)s only) avaiable
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available, Check all that apply.
Ownwebsite (] Anctherswebsite [ XJ Upon request (] Other fexptain in Schedule O}

18 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made Its goveming documents, conflict of interest policy, and financlal
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the persan who possesses the organization’s books and records: P
THE EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC. -~ 212-937-6580

199 COOK STREET, BROOKLYN, NY 11206

732008 11-28-17 Form 990 (2017)

»w:'x ac|>c el

.....................................

Lo B




THE EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC 13-3952075
i Directors, Trustees, K : -

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ineinthis Part VIl oo " ]

Section A, _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employess, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within tha organization’s tax year.
° th ! A 5 er Individuals or organizat o I f amount of tion.
Enter 01 Gamns (0 (. 8nd 13 no Gormpanaaiion was palg = (ot Tpsnications). regerciss © compents
® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.®
© List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustes, or key employes) who recelved report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1089-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s fermer officers, key employees, and highest compensated employeses who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any retated organizations.
® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List ?:raons In the following order: individuai trustees or directors; institutional trusteas; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

[X3 check this box it nefther the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.
(A) {e) (€ (D) (E) F)
Name and Title AVErage | g, norcheatlon o one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless pevacn s both an compensation compensation amount of
week  |ofice and u dvactor/irusise) from from related other
{list any g the organizations compensation
hours for s organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
related 5 f E (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations & g and retated
below |32 i & § organizations
e HEEH
(1) JOSEPR P. VERSACE 1.00
CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) EMMA CANARICK 1.00
VICE-CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) ELLEN SANDOR 1.00
SBCRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
{4) BRADLEY ROBINSON 1.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
{5) JED ALPERT 1.00
CHAIR EMERITUS X 0. 0. 0.
{6) MARCY BLOOM 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{7) BRENNON MARCANO 1.00
BOARD MEMBSR X 0. 0. 0.
{8) R, LUK® DUBOIS 1,00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(9) STEVE LAMBERT 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.

732007 11-28-17 Form 980 2017)



Form 880 {2017) THE EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC 13-3852075 Paﬁ
- Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustoos Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employsas (continued)
A (8) (€ (D) (E) F)
Name and title Average | = Poslion e Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, uniess parson ts both an compensation compensation amount of
woek | oficw and 8 dractorfrustes) from from related other
(st any i the organizations compensation
hoursfor | = organization {(W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 3 g B (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizatons i i i and related
organizations
el HAH
ib Sub-totel R . 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil,SectionA .. » 0. 0. 0.
d_Total (add lines 1b and 1c) . P . 0. 0.
2 Total number of individuals (inckiding but not limlted to tbose llsted abovo) who raceived more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization kst any former officer, director, or trustee, key employes, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a7 If *Yes, complate Schedul J for such individual . . .. . B R e iR, |8
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compsnsation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 / *Yes, " complete Scheduta J for such individual SO 4
& Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unre!ated organization or Individual for sarvlces
rendered to the organization? /f *Yes, * complete Schedule Jforsuchparson ... ... ... 8
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received mare than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
A C|
Name and bn.(:sl!wss address NONE Descrlptlofwa gf services Compteo’sation
2 Total number of independent centractors (including but not limited to those #isted above) who received mare than
000 of sation from the organization 0
Form 990 (2017)

732008 11-28-17



Form 8980 (2017

| Part VIl

THE EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC

13-3952075

Page 9

atement of Revenue

Check If Schedule O contains a response or note to any fins in this Part VIl
B

Total revenue

Related or
exempt function
revenue

Unrelated
business
revenue

tax’u‘x?lu&edrw

HEE,

|Contributions, Gifts, Grants}
and Other Similar Amounts

1 a Federated campaigns 18

b Membershipdues . ... ... 1

Fundralsingevents . . .. ... |1c

Related crganizations 1d

Government grants (contributions)

21,900.

c
d
.
t  All other contributions, glfts, grants, and
sImBar amounts notincluded above |

1,

-

093,040.

P TRRgTS

g Noncash included in s 1a-11 $

h_Total, | latf ...

| R

144,940,

2a PROGRAM INCOME

Euﬂnm O;

105,448.

b YOUTH PROGRAMS

611600

29,250.]

105,448,

r .

o ad

f Al other program service reavenue . .. ..
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f |

e P

134,698,

3
other similar amounts)

4
8 Royalties .

Investment Income (Includlng divldends intemst and

fncome from investment of tax-exempt bond prooeeds

.

873.

873.

»

| 2

..._mnw pe

{i} Personal

6 a Grossrents

b Less:rontal expenses |

¢ Rentallncome or (loss) ...

d Net rental income or (loss} ........

7 a Gross amount from sales of

[ Securttes

(i) Other

assets other than inventory

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expsnses

¢ Gainor(loss) . .

d Netgainor (108S) . .......cccuveen.
Including $ of
contributions reported on tine 1c). See
PartIV,line18 ... . 8

b Less: direct expenses " b
¢ Net income or {loss}) from fundra!sing events

9 & Gross income from gaming acthvities. See
Part IV, fine 19 BRI~ e et |

b Less:directexpenses ... b
¢ Netincome or {loss) from gaming ac!ivities

10 @& Gross sales of Inventory, less retums
and aliowances ]

..................

b Less:costofgoodssod ... . b

8 a Gross income from lmdraislng events (not

¢ _Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory ..

-1,112.

-1,112.

-

Miscellanecus Revenue
11 a MISCELLANEOUS INCOME

usineas Co.

222,

222.

b

[

d Allotherrevenue . .

o Total Add ines 11a11d
Total revanue. Ses Instruclions. ... ..

12

222.

\A4

1,

279,021,

134,898,

-17 .

732009 14-28-17

Form 980 (2017)



Form 990 (201
I Part Rlﬁltement of F 0 TE

unctional Expenses

THE EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC

13-3952075 page10

Section 501(ck3) and 501(c){4) organizations must compiete alf columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O containg a response or note to any fine In this Part IX .
Do not include amounts reported on fines ¢ 8b,

7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part VIli,

Total expenses

Program )servtee
__sxpenses

Manag-g'i»,ent and
general expenses

1

3

4

o~

-}
10
"

a
b
<
d
e
f
g

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22
2

a
b
c

¢ EQUIPMENT EXPENSES

Grants and other assistance 1o domestic organizations|
and domastic governments. See Part IV, ling 21

Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, Ilne 22

132,400.

132,400.

Qrants and other assistance to torelgn
arganizations, foreign govemments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16

Benefits paid to or for members

Compensation of current ofﬂoofs dhctou,
trustees, and key employees

Compensation not inciuded above, o 'dtsqua"ﬁed '
persons {as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
parsons described in saction 4958(c)(3)(B)

Other salaries and wages

356,536,

158,011,

104,005,

Pension pian accruals and contributons (‘nclude
saction 401(k) and 403(b) smployer contributions)

Other employee benefits

43,570.

27,968,

Payroll taxes

34,657,

19,737,

9,119,

6,483.

4.

5,416,

Fees for services (non- employees)
Management =

Legal

Accounlit;-g

28,121,

48,121.

Lobbying

Prolessional fundtaismo saMcas Seo Pan lv. lma 7

920,

920,

Investment management fees

Other. (I line 11g amount exceads 10% ol nne 25
column (A) amount, st llne 11g expensas on Sch 0.)

Advertising and promotion

8,238,

1,119,

1,635,

5,484,

Oftilce expenses

26,857,

242.

24,212,

2,403,

Information technology

Royaltles

Oceupancy

Travel

23,465,

11,792.

11,673.

Payments of travel or entonah{meni exbeﬁs.es-
for any federa), state, or local public officlals

Conferences, conventions, and meetings

Interest

Payments to atfiatea

Depraciation, depleﬂon. and amonlzatbn

47,431,

25,612,

41,819,

Insurance

11,761,

11,761.

Other axpenses. ltomlze oxpansas not covewd

above. (List miscalaneous expenses in line 24e. if Ene
24e amount excesds 10% of line 25, cofumn (A}
amount, list Kne 248 expenses on Schedule O. )

ARTISTIC FEES

193,298,

184,5%6.

8,502,

200.

BUILDING EXPENSES

118,454,

52,261.

95,107,

11,086,

PROGRAM_COSTS

69,571,

29,507.

9,571,

93.

15,837,

733,

10,729,

4,375,

Al other expenses

20,960.

7,894,

13,0066,

Total functional expanses. Add lines 1 through 24e

1,162,076,

122,272,

348,824.

90,980,

Jolnt costs. Complete this lins only if the organization
reported in colemn (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here It toliowing SOP 88-2 988-7

732010 11.28-17

Form 980 (2017)



732031 11-28-17

Form 990 {201 THE EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC 13-3952075 Page 11
a alance Sheet
Check It Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any Rne I this Part X ... . . i e , L
(A) (B)
Beginning of year £nd of year
1 Cash - non-interestbearing . 476.] 1 281,593,
2 Savings and temporary cash lnvestments . | 2 |
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net . — 353,279. 3 295,5,1.
4  Accounts receivable, net S M SO O 4
8§ Loans end other recowables from cun'ont and former ofﬁcefs directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof Schedule L | . . . .......ccooio i evereseasns e, 8
8 Loans and other receivables from other dlsquamed persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described In section 4958(c)3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(8) voluntary
employees’ beneficiary organizations (see Instr). Complete Partllof Schl (]
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable,net .~ 7
8 Inventories for sale oruse O SN 8
8  Prepald expenses and deferred chargas e 32,275.] ¢ 12,850.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Scheduls 0 108 163,416,
b Less: accumulated depreciation . | 30b A B 54,815.] 10¢ 7,384.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . ... . .. . ... 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part lv line 11 12
13  Investments - program-elated. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets e G T S 14
16 Other assets. See Part V,fioe 14 .~ 75,000.] 15 46,803,
—1 16 _ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (myst equal Bn6 34) e . 516,845.] e 644,604,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 60,542.| 7 . .
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deforredrovenue 6,125 18 0.
20 Taxexemptbond iablities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complote Part IV of Schedule D 21
22 Loans and other payables to cument and former officers, directors, trustees,
key employees, highest compensated employees, and disquatifisd persons.
Complote Part Il of Schedute L. 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payabb to umelatod thlrd partios R 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to urwelated third parties 24
28  Other llablilitles (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other llabllities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
—l28 Totalllabitilloa.Mdhesﬂthmmzs " 66,667.] 28 76,881,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 968), check hero LX] and.
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
27 Unrestictednetassets 20,178.] 27 -167,124.
28 Temporarily restricted net assets 430,000.] 28 734,847,
E 20 Permanently restricted net assets 29
= Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (Asc 058). chock here )Cj
8 and complets lines 30 through 34,
30 Capital stock or trust principal, or cument funds . 30
31  Paid-in or capital surpius, or land, buiiding, or aquipment lund ) 31
; 32 Retalned eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds R b 32
33 Total net assets or fund batances _ 450,178 .} a3 267,743,
34 Total fiabilities and net assets/fund batances 516,845.[ 34 644,604,
Form 890 2017)



Form 990 (2017 THE EYEBEAM ATELIER,
Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check it Schedule O contains a response or notetoany InelfnthisPart X3 ... ... ... ... ..

INC 13-3952075 pag

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12)

1,279,621.

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column {A), line 25) ,

1,162,076,

Revenue lass expenses, Subtract line 2 fromline1

3
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Pan X Ino 33, colurnn (A))

Net unrealized gains (losses) on invesiments

Donated services and use of facilitiss

Investment expenses

P pviod schbtriant R R TR et

0@\‘00&0'”4

Do~ O

Qther changes in net assets or lund'balances (explain ln Schedule 0)

0.

10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must 'equal Part X, Ilno 33

-
o

567,723.

column {B
— Financial Statements and Reportlng

CheekiISc_Mbomglmar%seornotetoanylhelnthts PantXll .. ... .. ...

x1

1 Accounting method used 1o prepare the Form990: [_J Cash [XJ Accrval [ Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” sxplain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financlal statements compiled or raviewed by an independent accountant? |
If "Yes. check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled os rev:ewed on a
rate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis 4 Consolidated basls D Both consofldated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial stataments audited by an independent accountant? .
If *Yes,” check a box belaw to indicate whather the financial statements for the year were audlted on a separate basls.
consofidated basis, or both:
x] Separate basis D Consolidated basis (I Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ |f*Yes" to #ine 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committes that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an Independent accountant? |
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax yoar, oxplsin in Schedu!e 0.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Circular A133?
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the requimd audit or audits? ll the organlzatlon dld not undetgo the requlred audit
or audits, explain in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits .

Yoa No

132012 112817

Form 980 (2017)



SCHEDULE A
{Form 990 or 890-E2)

Public Charity Status and Public Support 4’%6—17— a—
Complete [f the organization Is a section 501{c}{3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Depersment of the Tressury P> Attach to Form 880 or Form 690-EZ Open to Public
By P> Go to www.Irs.gov/Form890 for Instructions and the latest Information, inspection
Name of the organization Employer dentification number
THE EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC 13-33552075
a eason 10r Fublic GCha 8 (ANl organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because It is; (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b}{IXA){i).
2 D A school described in section 170(b}{ 1}{A}(H). (Attach Schedule E (Form 980 or 990-E2))
3 l:l A hosphtal or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)}{ tHA)(il).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1{AN(iil). Enter the hospital’s nama,
city, and state:
s (] an organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b}{ 1XA){iv). (Complste Part IL.}
e L] A federal, state, or local government or govemmental unit described in section 170(b) 1XA}{v).
7 X an organization that normally recelves a substantial part of its support from a governmsntal unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){ 1}{AXvi). (Complete Part II.)
8 D A community trust described in section 170(b){ I{A}vi). (Complete Past Il.)
9 [ an agricultural research organization described in section 170{b){ 1{{A}{ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant coXege
or universlty or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see Instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
10 CI An organization that normalfy recelves: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross recelots from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certaln exceptions, and (2} no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
Ses section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part I1).)
1 l:] An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety, See section 509(a){4].
12 |:] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benafit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

more publicly supported organizations described in section 808{a}{1) or section 808(a){(2). Ses section 508{(a){3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complste Lnes 12e, 12f, and 129.
Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elsct a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
Type L. A supporting organization supervised or controled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization{s). You must complete Part [V, Sections A and C.

its supported organization(s) (ses instructions). You must complete Part iV, Sections A, D, and E.

Type lit non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally Integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

3
c [ Type ill functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionafy integrated with,
(I

o L[] Checkhis box if the erganization recelved a writtsn determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type Iil

functionally integrated, or Type IIl non-functionally Integrated supporting organization.

§ Enter the number of SUPPOMed OMGANIZEMIONS .. ... ... . ..occccooooeoessreseeereeeeeeeeeseen e eeieeeoeee e | ]
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
{i) Name of supported (H) EIN {1il) Type of organization M {v} Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of other
organization (deacribed on nes 110 150 0 No |uppost (see nstructions) | support {see instructions)
above (o9 natryclionsd

Yotal

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 9080 or 890-EZ. 732021 1006-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2017



13- 3952075 Pa

o2

{Complete only If you checked the box online 5,7, 0r 8 of Part lorif the organization falled to qualify under Part IIl, Iif the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complate Part Iil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calandar year (or fiscal year beginnlng in)

1

8_Public sy t.w”t“&mma' msm‘m4
Section B. %otai §uppon

Gifts, grants, cantributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”)
Tax reverwes levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either pald to
or expended onits behalf =~
The value of services or facilities
fumished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge
Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions
by each person {other than a
govemmental unlt er publicly
supported organization) inctuded
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column (f)

{a) 2013

(b) 2014

{c) 2018

() 2016

(e} 2017

{f) Total

2040826,

1134037.

856,614.

900,219,

1144940.

6076636,

(856,014,

900,219,

1144940.

6076636,

3962827.

2113809,

Calendar ysar {or flscal year baginning In) >
7 Amounts from fine 4
8 Gross income from interast,

10

11"

12
13

dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and Income from similar sources
Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business Is regularly carrled on
Other income. Do not Include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets {Explain In Part V1.)

Total support. Add lings 7 through 10

5010876

b) 2014

(c) 2015

{d) 2016

{s} 2017

{f) Total

34037,

856,614,

900,215,

1144940,

6076636.

1,095,

1,095,

6077731,

Gross receipts from related activitigs, etc. (see instructions)
First five years. it the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, thifd. lourth or ﬁfth tax yoar asa soeﬂon 501{c)(3)

...............

| 12 |

L]

14

Public support percentage for 2017 {line 8, column (f) divided by line 11, column () ...
18 Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part I, ine 14

14

34.78

15

95,20 &

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2017. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or mors, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

....................

» X1

b 33 1/3% support tast - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 1Ba. and tne 15 is 33 1/3% or rnoro. chock this box

and stop here. The organization quatfies as a publicly supported organization

...............

>

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2017, If the organization did not chack a box on line 13. 1Ga or 16b and Eno 14 ls 10% or more.
and f the organization meets the *facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the “facts-and-clrcumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization -

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2016. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and llne 15 is 10% or
more, and it the organization meets the “facts-and-<circumstances* test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the “facts-and-clrcumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

18 _Private foundation.  the crganization did not check a box on Ine 13, 168, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ... -

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-E2) 2017

732022 10-08-17
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13-3952075 pages

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization falled to qualify under Part Il If the organization fals to

valify und Isted be se compiste Part Ii.
tion ublic pport
Calendar yaar (or fiscal year baglnning in) > {a) 2013 {b) 2014 {c) 2015 {d) 2016 {8} 2017 Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. {Do not
include any “unusual grants.”)

2 Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facllitias fumished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf ,

8 The value of services or facilities
fumnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total, Add Enes 1 through §

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounta included on Bnes 2 and 3recelved
from other than disqualified persons thet

axcood the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b & <4
8 _Public support. £)
Section B. Total gupporl
Calendar year (or flscal year begianing in) {a) 2013 (b) 2014 {c) 2015 {d} 2016 {6} 2017 Total
9 Amounts fromline6 |
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royaltces,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxabla Income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1976

cAdd lines 10aand 10b
11 Net income from unreiated business
activities not included in kne 10b,
whether or not the business Is
regularly cariedon |
12 Other Income. Do not include galn
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain In Part V1) ..o
13 Total support. (Add nnea 9, 10c, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. if the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c){3) organization,

checkthisboxandstophere .. .. ... .............. ... O O O B T Z[:]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percenthe
15 Public support percentage for 2017 (line 8, column () divided by fine 13, column () . 15 %
168 _Public support percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Part Iil fine 15 PP S PP s . %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 [nvestment income percentage for 2017 (lIine 10¢, column {f) divided by ine 13, column{)) | 47 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2016 Schedule A, Partill, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2017. if the organization did not check the box on kne 14, a.nd Iine 15 ls more than 33 /3%, and fine 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported crganization - » C:]

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. if the organization did not check a box on line 14 or fine 19a, and line 18 is more than 33 1/3% and

fine 18 Is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization » L._...]

20 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on lne 14, 19a, or 19, check this box and see instructions ... ... P[]

732023 100617 Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2017



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2017 THE _EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC 13-3952075 pages
- Supporting Organizations

{Complate only if you checked a box in Iine 12 on Part L. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. if you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complste Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Areall of the organization’s supparted organizations listed by name in the organization’s goveming
documents? /f *No,* describe in Part Vi how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If *Yes,® explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a){(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501{c)(4), {5), or (6)? /f "Yes,*® answer
(b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under saction 509(a}{2)? # "Yes,* describe in Part Vi when and how the
organization made the determination. |_3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exciusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? /f *Yes," explain in Part V| what controls the organization put in place to snsure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized In the United States (*foreign supported organization®)? /f
“Yes,* and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes, " describe in Part V| how the organization had such controf and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any forelgn supported organization that does not have an IRS datermination
under sections 501(cK3) and 508(a)(1) or (2)? // *Yes,* expiain in Part V| what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the fareign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c){2)(8)
PUIPOSES. 4c

Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? / "Yes,*
answaer (b) and (c) below (if epplicable). Also, provide detail in Part V), including (i) the names end EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(ii}) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (i) how the action
was accomplished (such as by emendment lo the organizing document).

b Type i or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing docurnent?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the resuit of an event bayond the organlzation's controt?

8 Did the organization provide support {whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than () its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of s supported organizations, or (ii) ather supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? / *Yes, * provide detail in
Part Vi (]

7  Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(defined in section 4958(c}(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with

Je' s

o

8

g (@ IS‘

regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes,* cornplate Part | of Schedule L (Form S$0 or 990-E2). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described In line 77
if "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule 1. (Form 990 or 990-E2). 8

8a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined In section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)1) or (2))? /f *Yes," provide detail in Part VI, 8a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as detined in line 9a) hold a controfiing Interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an Interest? If "Yes,* provide dstaif in Part VI. ob
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 8a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an Interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI, 8¢

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4843 because of ssction
4843(f} (regarding certaln Type !l supporting organizatlons, and ali Type Il non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? /f *Yes," answar 10b befow. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings) 10b

732024 10-08-17 Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-E2Z) 2017



Scheduls A {(Form 980 or 980-E2) 2017 THE EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC
| Part IV ] Supporting Organizations {continusd)

13-3952075 pages

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the folfowing persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b} and (¢}
below, the goveming body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described in {a} above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?/f *Yes® to g b, or ¢, provide detail in Part Vi.

11a

Yes |

No

11b

11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trusteas, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
reguiarly appoint or elect at lsast a mejority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? /f "No,® describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled tha organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were affocated among the supported
organizations and what conditlons or restrictions, if any, appiied to such powers during ths tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? if *Yes,* explain in
Pert VI how providing such benslit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
Y, sed, or controfied the su) ing organization,

Yes

1”

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year alsc a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization{s)? /f “No, " describe in Part VI how control
or manegement of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controfied or managed
the supportwmrlon(s).

Yes

No

Section D. All Type lil Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the laat day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 890 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (i) copies of the
organization’s goveming documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees sither (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization{s) or {il) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f *No," explain in Part V] how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did tha organization's supported organizations have a
significant volce in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax ysar? if “Yes,* describe in Part VI the role the orgenization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yos

No

Section E. Type Il Functionally integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to salisfy the integral Part Test during the yeatses Instructions).

a [ e organization satisfied the Activities Test, Complete fine 2 below.
b The organization s the parent of each of its supported organizations. Compfete (ine 3 befow.

[ (I The organization supported a govemmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a govemnment entity (see instructions).

2 Actlvities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If *Yes,* then in Part V| Identity
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposass,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activites constituted substantially aft of s activities.

b Did the activities described In {a} constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the arganization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? f *Yes, * expfain in Part V1 the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) woulkd have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvernent,

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Frovide details in Part VI.

b Did the organi2ation exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported ormanizations? /f *Yes, * describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yos

[

ls

3a

3b
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 980-E2) 2017 THE EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC 13-3952075 Page 6
] Part V] Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 LI checkheratfthe organization satisfied the integrat Part Test as a quakfying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 {explain in Part V1.) See instructions. All
othar Type il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income {A) Prior Year

1__Net short-term capital gain
_2__Recoveries of prioryear distributions

3 Other gross incoma (see Instructions)

4 _Add lines 1 through3

& Depreciation and depletion

6 Portion of operating expensas paid or incurred for production or
callection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

maintenance of property heid for production of income (see instructions)
7__Other expenses (ses Instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)
(B) Curvent Year

Section B - Minimum Assst Amount (A) Prior Year {optional)

{B) Current Year
{optional)

CAES XYM

® |~

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a_Average monthly value of securities 1a
b_Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢_Fair market valus of other non-exemptuse assats 1c
d_Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockags or other

factors (explain in detall in Part VI):

2 _Acquisition Indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets
3__Subtract lne 2 from line 1d

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 {for greater amount,
see instructions)

§ __Net value of non-exempt-use asssts (subtract line 4 from line 3)
8 __Muttiply line 5 by .038

7___Recoveries of prior-year distributions
8 __Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Sectlon C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1»

[~)

©|v || ln

1__Adjusted net incoms for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

2 _ Enter 85% of line 1

3__Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, ling 8, Column A)
4 _Enter greater of ine 2 or line 3

5 Income tax imposed in prior year
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract iine 5 from fine 4, unless subject to

emefFencz temporary reduction (see instructions) 8
7 Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionafly integrated Type lll supporting organization (see

Instructions).

G DD [N |-a

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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ule A (Form 980 or 990-E2) 2017 THE EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC 13-3952075 Page?
i Saﬁ VT Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations ;on¢inyaq)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 _ Amounts paid to supported organizations to accompiish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, In excess of income from activity
3__Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
§ __Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required)

8__Other distributions {(describe in Part VI). See instructions.
7__Total annual distributions. Add fines 1 through 6.

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the arganization Is responsive
{provide detalls in Part VI). See nstructions.
9  Distributable amount for 2017 from Section C, kne 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

(U] ) (i
A Underdistributions Distributable
Section E - Distribution Allocations (ses instructions) Excesa Distributions Pre-2017 Amount for 2047

1 Distributable amount tor 2017 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistrbutions, if any, for years prior to 2017 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part V). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryaver, if any, to 2017

a

b From 2013

¢ From 2014

d From 2015

e From2016

f Total of Ines 3a through e

g _Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h_Applied to 2017 distributable amount
i__Carryover from 2012 not applied (see Instructions)

J Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3| from 31.

4 Distributions for 2017 from Section D,
line 7: $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b_Applied to 2017 distributable amount
¢ _Remalnder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

6 Remalning underdistributions for years prior to 2017, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from Ane 2. For result greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2017, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part V). Ses instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2018. Add lines 3}
and 4¢.

8 _Breakdown of line 7:

a_Excess from 2013
b Excess from 2014
¢ _Excess from 2015
d Excess from 2016
@ Excess from 2017

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2017
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 860672017 THE EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC 13-3952075 pages
- Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part If, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part Iil, line 12;

Part IV, Section A, lings 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, Bb, 8¢, 11a, 11b, and 11¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, fines 2 and 3; Part iV, Section E, lines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, lne te; Part V,
Section D, fines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 8. Also complete this part for any additional information.

__(See Instructions.)

732020 10-08-17 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2017



Schedule B Schedule of Contributors ONB o, 1545.0047
gm’% 860-E2, P Attach te Form 800, Form 990-EZ, or Form 9590-PF.
Depatment of the T P Qo to www.Irs.gov/Form880 for the latest information. 20 1 7
Interma) Revenus Servios
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC 13-3952075

Organization type(check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 980 or 990-6Z {XJ 5011cK 3 ) (enter number) organization

{43 4947(a)(1} nonaxempt charitable trust not treated as a private toundation

(3 s27 postical organization
Form 890 PF [ 501(c)3) exempt private foundation

(. 4947(a){(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

E:l 501(c)3) taxable private foundatlon

Check I your organization is covered by the Ganeral Rule or a Speciat Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See Instructions.

General Rule

3 foran organization filing Form 990, 890-EZ, or $90-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (In money or
property) from any cne contributor. Complete Parts | and ll. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

[K] For an organization described in section 501(c)3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509{(a)(1) and 170{bX1)(A}{vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E2), Part i, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of {1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i} Form 880, Part Vill, line 1h;
or (i) Form 980-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

20 For an organization described in section 501(c)7), (8), or (10} fling Form 890 or 890-EZ that receivad from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, sclentific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animats. Complete Parts 1, I, and IH.

D For an organization described In section 501(c){(7), (8), or (10) fililng Form 890 or 890-E2 that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. I this box
is checked, enter hera the total contributions that were received during the year for an axclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rute applies to this organization becauss it received nonaxciusivaly
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year GeAnrmssage 4 P §

Cautlon: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 980-PF),
but it must answer *No® on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on fine H of its Form 980-EZ or on its Form 980-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule 8 (Form 9980, 890-EZ, or §80-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, sae the instructions for Form 980, 890-EZ, or 990-PF,  Schedute B (Form 990, 880-EZ, or 880-PF) (2017)

723481 11-01-97



Schedule B (Form 980, 890-EZ, or 890-PF) (2017)

P

Name of organizatioa

Employer Identificstion number

age 2

THE EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC 13-3952075
Partl  Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space fs needed.
{a} (®) {c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | NEA (NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR THE ARTS) Person  [XJ
Payoll [}
400 7TH STREET SW 10,000, Noncash [ ]
{Complate Part |l for
WASHINGTON, DC 20506 noncash contributions.)
(a) b) (c} o)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
8 | RODNEY L, WHITE FOUNDATION Person  [X]
Payroli D
ONE ROCKEFELLER PLAZA 20TH FL 10,000. Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10020 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | DEPARTMENT OF CULTURAL AFFAIRS Parson X
Payroll D
31 CHAMBERS ST 2ND FL 17,000. Noncash [
{Completa Part }i for
NEW YORK, NY 10007 nonicash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | NYSCa Person  [XJ
Payroll |:]
300 PARK AVE S 24,900. Noncash [
{Complete Part (i for
NEW YORK, NY 10010 noncash contributions.)
(8} () () (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | BEATRICE SNYDER FOUNDATION Person
Payrol [ ]
555 MADISON AVENUE 13TH FL 25,000. Noncash [
{Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10022 noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Namoe, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
7 | OPEN SOCIETY FOUNDATION Porson  [XI
Payol []
224 WEST 57TH STREET 125,000. Moncash [
(Complete Part |) for
NEW YORK, NY 10019 noncash contributions.)
T Sehadola § Form $50, SR0EL. o7 B0G PH) (2077}



Schedule B (Form 880, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2017) Page 2
Name of organization Employer tdentification number
THE EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC 13-3952075

Part] Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | if additional space Is needed.
{a) {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, axidress, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
4 | MACARTHUR FOUNDATION Person  [XI
Payroll CI
140 S. DEARBORN STREET 305,000, Noncash [
{Complete Part Il for
CHICAGO, IL 60603 noncash contributions.)
(a) ®) {c) @)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | ATLANTIC FOUNDATION Person X
Payroll |:|
14 FAIRGROUNDS ROAD 550,000. Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part I} for
HAMILTON, NJ 08619 noncash contributions.)
(o) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9 | VARIOUS CONTRIBUTORS Peraon  [X]
Payrol (]
C/0 34 35TH STREBT UNIT 26 68,657, Noncash (|
{Complete Part il for
BROOKLYN, NY 11232 noncash contributions.)
(8) (b} (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person l:l
Payol []
Noncash [ |
(Cormplete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a) (b} {c) (d)
No. Name, addreas, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
Person {___l
Payroll
Noncash [ |
(Complste Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(e} (b) (o) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Yota! contributions Type of contribution
Person [:l
Paywott [ ]
Noncash [ |
{Compilete Part li for
noncash contributions.)
723482 11.03-17
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Schedule B (Form 820, 930-EZ, or 880-PF) (2017)
Rame of organlzation

Page 3
Employer [dentiMcation number

THE EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC

Partll. Noncash Property (seeinstructions). Use duplicate coples of Part Il it additional space is nesded.

13-3952075

(a)
. {b) FMV (or(:)a%lmato) (d)
:’::i' Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
{a)
No. (b) () @
FMV (or estimate)
fr
. ;T' Description of noncash property given (See instructiona.) Date received
(a)
No. (v) 2 (@
FMV (or estimate)
:::l Description of noncash property givan {See Instructions.) Date received
r(;: ®) (e} (d)
FMV {or estimate)
fr
o :;1" Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date recelved
(e)
No. () ) )
FMV (or estimate)
::r?l Description of noncash property glven (See instructions.) Date received
{a)
No. (o) FMV (Ot‘:’sﬁmato) )
froi
e a:t"l Description of noncash property given (See instructions,) Date receivad
723453 110117 chedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 17)



Schedule B (Form 890, 890-EZ, or 890-PF) (2017) Page 4

Tame of arganizailon Employer Tdentiication number
THE EYEBEAM ATELIER, _INC 13-3952075

Pa MUSivVe! gqigy ) D&

5 B¢, 815., CONLM JENIZENIONS AasorIDen 4 8)(7), (8], ©
ths year from any one contributor. 'Com;')leto columns (&) through (e} and the following %ine antry. for arganizations
completing Part 1, snter the tolal of sxchiaively retigious, charitable, #Xc., conttbutions of $1,000 o less for the yess. featsr s lako, once) P S,

Use dupficate copies of Part 1Il if additional space is needed.

a) No.
l"r:r'tnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(o) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
g:rft'l' {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gitt ia held
(o) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, end ZIP + 4 Relatlonship of transteror to tranaferee
{a) No.
g::‘n' {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of glft {d) Description of how gift i3 held
(o) Transfer of gift
Transteree's name, address, ond ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transterae
{a) No.
g:r'tnt {b) Purpose of gitt (c) Use of gift {d) Deacription of how gift ks held
(o) Transter of gitt
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Retationship of transferor to transferee

723484 11-01-17 Schedute B (Form 90, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2017)



SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements °§"°' L

(Form 980) > Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 890,
PartiV,line 8,7, 8, 9.; Mt‘lo,';l;lb,; 1c, 11d, 11e, 111, 128, or 12b. Open to Publia
spariment of the Trsasury ach to Form 990,
iema Revinve so:w_e_o P>Go to wwwilrs.gov/Form990 for Instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer Identificetion number
THE EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC 13-3952075

- Organlzations Malntaining Donor Advised ?unds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete If the

organization answered “Yes" on Form 830, Part iV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds (b} Funds and other accounts
1 Totalnumberatendofyear . ... ...
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (duting year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from {during year)
4 Aggregatevaleatendofyear .,
5 Did the organization inform al donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held In donor advised funds
are the organkzation's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legatcontrol? .. . P D Yes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant 1unds can bo used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any othar purpose conferting

%Fﬁssm DIVA DONGMI? . oo i L lves [no
art onservation Easoments. Oompbte if the organization answered 'Yes' on Farm 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements heid by the organization {check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) [_] preservation ot a historically important land area

Protection of natural habltat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conssrvation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year, Held atthe End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation eagements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements e e 2B
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certifled historic structure Included in (a) . .l 2¢
d Number of conservation eagsements included In (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the Natlonal Reglster |, .. . | 2d
3 Number of congervation easemenls modﬁad transferred released extlnguisbed. or ten'nlnated by the organizatlon during the tax
year p

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement Is located
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yeos L—_—I No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted ta monitoring, inspecting, handting of violatlons, and enforc!ng conservaﬁcn easements during the year
>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170M)(4)(B)()
and section 170(hX4)(BIH)? oo dves [Cwe
9 InPart X, describe how the organization repo:ta consewatlon easements inits rovenuo and expense statement and ba!anoe sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

___conservation easements. ]
- Organizations Malntaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complate If the organization answered *Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 858), not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XHl,
the text of the footnote to its financlal statements that describes these items.
b if the organization elscted, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statemant and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these items;
{ii Revenueincluded on Form 890, PartVill,tine1 . . e _ > s
{i) Assetsincluded InForm980, PatX . . ... , > s

2 If the organization recelved or held works of art, hzstorica! masures, or other simllar aese!s for ﬁnancial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 118 (ASC 858) relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded on Form 980, PartVill,line1 ... > s
b_Assets included in Form 990, Part X .. ... ... AL e NPT OO .
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Imtmctlons for Form 990. Schedule D {Form 990) 2017

732051 10-00-17



Schedule D (Form THE EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC 13-3952075 Page2
| Fﬁ iii [ Ogganizatlons Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetscontitued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the foliowing that are a gignificant use of its collection items

{check all that apply):
-] D Public exhibition d l:l Loan or exchange programs
b [ schotarly research o Toter

¢ [ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part Xiil.
5 During the year, did the organization solicll or receive donatlons of art, historical treasuras, or other similar asssts

to be sold to ralse funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . D Yeos | No
- Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complste if the organization answered Yes* on Forn 990 Part WV, ne 8, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form990, PartX? o Blves Owe
b If “Yes,” explain the srrangommt In Part Xlll and oomp!ete the follow!ng table:

Amount
o Beghining Dalnoe ..o mniii. sy s S veaneasfil ic
d Additionsduringtheyear . s Ssvageiness 11d
@ Distributions during the year e PR ST RS i BRI difoen, |18
f Endingbalance . hid
2a Did the organization includemamounton Fom\990 Panx,unem Ioresoroworcwlodia!account labinty? g L1 Yes L_InNo

o

1f "Yes," explain the arrangement In Part Xili. Check here ¥ the explanation has been provided on Part XIl . . . ]
I Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization anawered "Yes* on Form 890, Part [V, line 10.

|_(8) Current year (b} Prior year _ | {c) Two years back | () Thres years back | (e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance
Contributions
Net investmeant eamings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facllities
and programs :
{ Administrative expenses
@ End of year batance .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a}) heid as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %
b Permanent endowment P> %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P %
The percentages on lings 24, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowrment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

o o0 o o

by: Yes | No
() unrelated organlzations e | S0}
(i) related organizations | [ v |38

b [f "Yes" onlineSa(d).mtherelated organizat!onsnstodasrequlredons«:hedulem Ao S 3b

Complate If the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, iine 11a, See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
18 Land S
b Buidings
¢ Leasoholdlmprovmms e T O
d Equpment . 163,416. 156,032. 7,384,
o Other .,
Total. Add ines 1 through 1e_(Cokimn (6] must equal Form 990, Part X, cokumn (8] s 102 > 7,384,
Schedule D (Form 900) 2017

732052 10-09-17



Schedule D (Form 9880) 2017 THE EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC ]_._3-3952075 Page 3
[Part Vil investments - Other Securities. 2o

Complate if the organization answered *Yes®

on Form 990, Part IV, Iine 11b. See Form 990, Part X, ine 12,

{a) Description of security of CateQory fnchxding name of sscurty)

{b) Book value [¢) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financlal derivatives ... . .

(2) Closely-held equity Interests
(3) Other

A

B}

—©

—O

(5]

(@]

—&

{H

Total, (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, cot. (B) ling 12.)
ﬁ Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes®

on Form 890, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 994, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment

(b} Book value () Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

—ia

-4

—

{5)

(6)

(U]

—i8

(9)

Toul col. b} musl e ual!:orm990 Part X, ¢ol. (B} line 3.}

Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 980, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Descriptlon {b) Book value

(1) DONATED USE OF EQUIPMENT

46,803,

—2

(3)

(4)

(8)

(6)

Complete If the organization answered "Yes®

.......................... > 35,803,

on Form 890, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 890, Part X, line 25.

1. {a) Description of Iiabillty

{b) Book value

{1} Federal income taxes

—2
)

3

4]

L=
=3

)
{9

]

(U]

l

-

Total, (Cofumn (b) must equal Form 930, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) ... »

2. Uabiity for uncertain tax positions. in Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financlal statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740). Chack here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xlii IXI

732053 10-08-17

Schedule D (Form 990} 2017



13-3952075 paged

Complate if the organization answered *Yes* on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total ravenue, galns, and other support per audited financlal statements o 1 1,280,733.
2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 980, Part Vill, lina 12:

8 Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments 28

b Oonated services anduse of faclites ., . Ty | 2b

¢ Recoveries of pdoryeargrants . . v |20

d Other(DescribeinPartXl) . e L2 1,112,

o Addlines2athrough2d . . . .. ... R 3 1,112.
3 Subtractine2efrombnet . . T e — L3 1,279,521,
4 Amounts included on Form 980, PartVlll Ilna 12, but not on kine 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Fom 980, PartVillLlline7b . .. | 4a

b Other (DescribelnPartXI) . . . ... 4D

L T L T s — ) 0.

ra 1,279,621.
Retum.

penses per Audited F
Complate If the organlzatlon answered "Yes® on Form 890, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financiot staternents T — 9 1,163,188,
2 Amounts included on fine 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of faclites . | 2a

b Prioryearadjustments | e 2D

¢ Other losses e R oty 2c

d Other (Describeln PartXiy . T [ 2d 1,112,

e Addlines2athrough2d . . 20 1,112.
3 Subtractlne2efromlinet . . - 1,162,076,
4 Amounts included on Form 890, Part IX, line 25, but not on kne 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, fne 7b | 4a

b Other (DescibeinPart XML} . . . . ... ... ... L&

C AIENe BRaNd A oo e e pasoncisones | 88 0.
8 Totale; . Add lines 3 and his must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.) 5 1,162,070,
art pplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ili, tines 1a and 4; Part IV, ines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X{,
ines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information,

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION BELIEVES THAT THERE ARE NO TAX POSITIONS TAKEN OR

EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN THAT WOULD SIGNIFICANTLY INCREASE OR DECREASE

UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS WITHIN 12 MONTHS OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

REPORT DATE.

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

FUNDRAISING EVENT EXPENSES NETTED FROM TOTAL REVENUE 1,112,

PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

FUNDRAISING EVENT EXPENSES NETTED FROM TOTAL REVENUE 1,112,

732084 10-09-17 Schedule D (Form 980) 2017
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | —K& =a

960-] late to provide Information for responaes to speciti st

(Porsy €90 &2 Form Gg or 990'-|EZ or toozrovldo any :;'dlttonal Inf;mo;n’ o 20

Oepertment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or 990-E2. Open to Public

Aol Roverwse Sarvcs P> Go to www:irs:gov/Form@00 for the latest Information. lnspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC 13-3952075

FORM 980, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

FOR DIGITAL EXPERIMENTATION.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

OTHER PROGRAM SERVICE

EXPENSES $ 428,293, INCLUDING GRANTS OF $ 12,400. REVENUE § 0.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

FORM 930 WILL BE REVIEWED BY THE ORGANIZATION'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

ORGANIZATION'S CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY IS ISSUED ANNUALLY AND COMPLETED

AND SIGNED BY OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, AND KEY EMPLOYEES.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS DETERMINE COMPENSATION FOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND

OTHER KEY EMPLOYEES BY CONSULTING COMPARABILITY DATA AND EMPLOYMENT

AGREEMENT.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THE OVERSIGHT AND SELECTION PROCESS OF INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT HAS NOT

CHANGED FROM PRIOR YEARS.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-E2) {2017)
732211 09-07-17




Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-E2) (2017) Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC 13-3952075

732212 09-07-17 Schedule O {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2017)
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1375 Broadway, 15th Floor
New York, New York 10018
212,944.9433
212.944.5804 (fax)

cpadrem-co.com

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS & ADVISORS Ofices o New ok Gy, Long hiond & New Jersey

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REFPORT

To the Board of Directors of
The Eyebeam Atelier, inc.
New York, New York

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Eyebeam Atelier, Inc. (a not-for-profit
organization), which comprise the statements of financlal position as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the related
statements of aclivities, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial
statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financis! Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and falr presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financlal statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financiat
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making thoss risk
assassments, the auditor considers internal control refevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal contral. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financlal statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Oplinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of The Eyebeam Atelier, Inc. as of June 30, 2018 and 2017, and the changes in Its net assets and its
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

;é‘ Pri m eG IO ba I z:"d::&ﬁ:ffﬁ{mum Firms 1



RAICHM 2
ENDE
MAL O.LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS & ADVISORS

Supplementary Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The
schedules of functional expenses on page 10 are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements,
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the financial statements
and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
In our opinion, the information is fairly stated In all material respects in refation to the financial statements as a
whole,

Roncd Gl YoddinN-Co, LLP

RAICH ENDE MALTER & CO. LLP
New York, New York
February 14, 2019



THE EVEBEAM ATELIER, INC.

Statements of Financial Position

June 30,
2018 2017
ASSHETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 281593 § 478
Grants receivable 205,974 354,279
Prepaid Insurance __ 4,249 -
581,816 354,755
Other Assets
Security deposit 8,601 32,276
Donated use of equipment - net 46,803 75,000
Property and equipment - net 7,384 54815

$ 644604 § 516,845

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabllitles
Accounts payable $ 28144 3§ 35,540
Accrued expenses 48,737 25,002
Deferred lease incentive - 6,125
76,881 66,667
Net Assets
Unrestricted (167,124) 20,178
Temporarily restricted 734,847 430,000
567,723 450,178

$ 844604 § 516,845

See notes to financial statements. 3
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THE EYEBEAM ATELIER, INC.

Statements of Cash Flows
%

For the Years Ended
Juned0,
2018 2017

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change in net assets $ 17545 $ (76,279)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to

net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization 47,431 31,791
Abandonment of leasehold improvements - 125,737
Donated use of equipment 28,197 26,757
Deferred lease incentive (6,125) (24,499)
Bad debt 8,070 -
(Increase) decrease in operating assels:
Grants receivable 50,235 (49,027)
Prepaid insurance {4,249) -
Qther current assets - (321)
Increass (decreass} in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable (7,386) (4,559)
Accrued expenses 23,735 (3,402)
Deferred revenue - 26,250
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 257 443 {52)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Security deposit 23,674 ~
Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents 281,117 {52)
Cash and Cash Equivalents - beginning 476 528
Cash and Cash Equivalents - end 3 281593 § 476

Non-Cash Investing Activity
Write-off of fully depreciated assets $ 370268 % -

Sees notes to financial statements. 5
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NATURE OF ACTIVITIES

The Eyebeam Atelier, Inc. (the "Organization") is a New York not-for-profit cultural organization
founded in 1897. The mission of the Organization is to support and promote cutting edge work at
the intersection of art and technology, through artists' residencles, public programs, and
educational activities.

SuUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIED

The significant accounting policies followed by the Organization in preparing the accompanying
financial statements are as follows:

a.

Basis of Accounting - The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on
the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America ("GAAP").

Basis of Presentation - The Organization reports information regarding its financial position
and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarlly
unrestricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. Contributions are recorded as
restricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support depending on the
existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. Unconditional promises to give are
recorded as contributions, at their realizable value. Restricted net assets are reclassified as
unrestricted upon satisfaction of time or purpose restrictions. There are no permanently
restricted net assets at June 30, 2018 and 2017,

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Cash and cash equivalents include investments in highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less. Cash Is maintained in
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC") insured accounts at credit qualified financlal
institutions.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements In accordance with GAAP
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported
revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Property and Equipment - Property and equipment are carried at cost. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method. Property and equipment are reviewed for
impairment if the use of the asset significantly changes or another indicator of possible
impairment is noted. if the carrying amount for the asset is not recoverable, the value is
written down to the asset's fair value.

Donated Equipment - Donations of property and equipment are recorded as contributions at
their estimated fair value at the date of donation. Assets donated with explicit restrictions
regarding their use and contributions of cash that must be used to acquire property and
equipment are raported as increases in restricted net assets. It is the Organization's policy to
imply a time restriction, based on the assets' estimated useful lives, on donations of property
and equipment that are not restricted as to their use by the donor. Accordingly, those
donations are recorded as increases in temporarily restricted net assets. The Organization
reclassifies temporarily restricted net assets to unrestricted net assets each year for the
amount of depreciation expensa retating to the donated property and equipment.
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9. Contributions and Grants - Contributions and grants received are recorded as unrestricted,

temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and/or
nature of any donor restrictions. The organization reports those contributions and grants that
are temporarily restricted contributions and grants as unrestricted if they are received and
released in the same fiscal year.

Grants and Contribution Receivable - Grants and contributions are recognized when the
donor makes a promise to give to the Organization that is, in substance, unconditional.
Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases In unrestricted net
assets If the restrictions expire in the fiscal year in which the contributions are recognized. Alt
other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently
restricted net assets depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets. Management
provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a provision for bad debt expense and an
adjustment to a valuation allowance based on its assessment of the current status of
Individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used
reasonable collection efforts are written off through a charge to the valuation altowance and a
credit to contributions and grants receivable. As of June 30, 2018 and 2017, the valuation
allowance was $-0-,

Functional Allocation of Expenses - The costs of providing various programs and their
administration have been summarized on a functional basis. Accordingly, costs are allocated
to direct programs or supporting services. Those expenses are allocated based on
management's estimates of time and costs specific to program and supporting service. The
functional classifications are defined as follows:

1. Program Service Expense - Consists of cost incurred in conneclion with service
provided and programs conducted. For the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017
program service expense were $694,075 and 853,268, respectively.

2. Management and General Expense - Consist of costs incurred in connection
with the overall activities of the Organization, which are not allocable to another
functional expense category. For the years June 30, 2018 and 2017,
management and generat axpense were $348,955 and $348,937, respectively.

3. Fundralsing Expense - Consist of cost incurred in connection with activities
related to obtaining contributions and activities designed to generate revenue.
For the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, fundraising expense were $91,961
and $57,059, respactively.

Deferrad Lease Incentive - The Organization signed a lease agreement on April 10, 2014,
effective July 1, 2014, which included a lease incentive for leasehold improvements totaling
$61,250. The amount was fully collected during the year ended June 30, 2014 and the lease
incentive will be amortized to rent expense over the four year term of the lease. As the
Organization entered into a new lease (see note 7a) the remaining useful life of the deferred
lease incentive was recalculated to coincide with the remaining lease term. Amortization
expense for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 was $6,125 and $24,499, respectively,

In-Kind Contributions - The Organization records the fair value of donated goods and
services when they meet the criteria for recognition. The Organization operates with a
number of unpaid volunteers running its programs. The vaiue of this contributed time is not
reflected in these statements since it does not meet the criteria for recognition.
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l.  Tax Status - The Organlzation has received a determination letter from the Internal Revenue
Service ("IRS"), stating that as long as it continues to meet certain guidelines established by
the Internal Revenue Code ("IRC"), it is exempt from federal income taxes under provisions
of the IRC Sectlon 601(c)(3). Accordingly, no provisions for federal and state taxes have
been provided In the accompanying financial statements. The Organization follows guidance
issued by the FASB regarding accounting for uncertainty in income taxes. This guidance
requires an assessment of the likelihood of a tax position being sustained upon examination
by the taxing authorities and prescribes the minimum recognition level. The income tax
position taken by the Organization for any years open under the various statutes of limitations
is that the Organization (1) continues to be exempt from income taxes and (2) the
Organization does not have unrelated business income that would be subject to income
taxes. The Organization believes that there are no tax positions taken or expected to be
taken that would significantly increase or decrease unrecognized tax benefits within 12
months of the reporting date. None of the Organization's informational federal or state income
tax filings is currently under examination by the IRS or state authorities.

DONATED EQUIPMENT

During the fiscal years 2013 - 2017, the Organlization received donated equipment, which
consists of 3D printers, video and lighting equipment, and a laser cutter system. The Organization
estimated the fair value of the equipment at $261,780. The donated equipment is accounted for
as temporarily restricted assets, which is being depreciated and released from restriction over a
five year period. The net book value of the equipment is $46,803 and $75,000 as of June 30,
2018 and 2017, respectively.

PROPERTY AND BQUIPMENT

Property and equipment consist of the following as of June 30:

2018 2017
Computer equipment $ 81,664 $ 215,966
Audio visual equipment 49,332 49,332
Furniture and fixtures 32,520 98,888
Leasehold improvements - 169,498
163,416 533,684
Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization {156,032) (478,869)

) 7,384 § 54,815

Depreciation and amortization expense for the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017 was
$47,431 and $31,791, respectively. In connection with the new operating lease (see note 6), the
Organization recorded a loss on abandonment of leasehold improvements in the amount of
$125,737 for the year ended June 30, 2017.

TamPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricled net assets are available for the following purposes and programs as of
June 30:

2018 2017
Donated equipment 3 46,803 $ 75,000
Contributions for general support (time restriction) 305,770 342,500
Contributions for Refiguring the future program 351,045 -
Contributions for Youth programs 18,729 -
Contributions for Journalism fellowship 12,500 12,500

$_ 734847 $ 430000



8 -~ CONMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

a. Operating Lease - During the year ended June 30, 2014, the Organization entered into an
operating lease agreement with 1-10 Bush Terminal Owner LP for office and working space in
Brooklyn, New York. The Organization exercised its termination clause in the lease without
Incurring any penalties and ended the lease on September 30, 2017. On August 28, 2017, the
Organization entered into a seven year operating lease agresment with 199 Cook Street
Associates, LLC for new office and working space in Brooklyn, New York, which expires
October 31, 2024.

Minimum future rental payments to be made by the Organization are approximately as follows:

Years Ending

June 30, Amount
2019 $ 102,000
2020 105,000
2021 108,000
2022 113,000
2023 117,000

Thereafter 151,000
Total $ 697,000

? - CONCENTRATIONS

The Organization is exposed to the risk of dependence on a limited number of funding sources for
its annual support. For the years ended June 30, 2018 and 2017, the Organization received
approximately 77% and 56%, respectively, from two and one funding sources, respactively.

8 - SuBBEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through February 14, 2019, the date the financial
statements were available to be Issued.
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